

Alejandro Porfirio Barroso Torres

Fullstack developer

SUMMARY

One year working with Java.

One year working with .NET and C#

Three years of experience as Analyst, Designer, Developer. Among technologies used are: Java, PHP and JavaScript.

Three years working with PHP, HTML5, JavaScript and CSS3.

One year using Design Patterns (MVC). PHP Frameworks: CodeIgniter, Javascript, JQuery. CSS Frameworks: Bootstrap 3.

Other languages and technologies: Web Services.

Databases: MySQL, SQL Server.

SKILLS

Programming		
Language	Experience (years)	Level
Java	1 year	Intermediate
Javascript JS	3 year	Intermediate
JQuery	3 years	Intermediate
PHP	3 years	Advanced
Android native	1 year	Basic
C#	1 year	Intermediate

Databases and Operating Systems		
Language	Experience (years)	Level
MySQL,	3 years	Intermediate
SQL Server	2 years	Basic

EXPERIENCE

Instituto Tecnológico de León WORK EXPERIENCE

Sub Coordinator of the Institutional Software Development Team.
01/2017 - ACTUAL JOB

- Analysis, Design and Development of Institutional Software, working with PHP / JavaScript. DataBases: MySQL.
- Front-end development with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript.
- Use of Asynchronous programming for handling AJAX
- Front-End development using frameworks like JQuery, Ext JS.
- Member of a team that use Scrum for project management.
- Use of SOAP Web Services.

Results/Accomplishments: Design and Development with PHP Systems.

Industry: Education.

Grupo Impulza WORK EXPERIENCE

PHP Software Developer.
07/2016 - 12/2016

- Design and Development of PHP Systems. DataBases: MySQL.
- Working with WebServices and knowledge of SOA Architecture.
- Front-end development with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript.
- Use of Asynchronous programming for handling AJAX.

Results/Accomplishments: Design and Development with PHP Systems.

Industry: services industry

Plomeria y Ferreteria Azteca WORK EXPERIENCE

Preventive and corrective maintenance and C# Software Developer.
08/2014 - 12/2015

- Design and Development of .NET Systems. DataBases: ACCESS.
- Front-end development with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript.
- Working with PHP Systems.
- Preventive and corrective maintenance of computers and server.

Results/Accomplishments: Design and Development with .NET.

Industry: services industry

Instituto Tecnológico de León

PHP Software Developer
01/2014 – 06/2015

- Responsible of Development of new PHP and Java modules.
- Refactoring and optimization of existing modules.
- Optimization of Queries and Data Modeling of new entities.
- Front-end development with HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript

Results/Accomplishments: Design and Development with PHP Systems.

Industry: Education

EDUCATION

Computer Systems Bachelor' Degree

Instituto Tecnológico de León

